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Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request

Further to your email dated 28 March 2024 requesting information under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000, the University has considered your request. You sought the
following information:

1. Total annual budget allocated to its directly-affiliated Chinese
Communist Party branch by the University of Nottingham Ningbo
China during the years 2015-2023.

2.Total annual expenditure spent by the University of Nottingham Ningbo
China's Chinese Communist Party branch during the years 2015-2023.

The University of Nottingham does not hold this information. The University of
Nottingham, Ningbo would process these fees should they exist, and the UK Freedom
of Information Act does not cover the operations for the University of Nottingham,
Ningbo in China where this is not held by the University of Nottingham.

The University has responded to the questions raised within your FOIA request. If you
feel that the University has misunderstood your request in any way or you are
dissatisfied with the response to your request, you can request an internal review by
contacting info-requests@nottingham.ac.uk within 40 working days of the date of this
response.

You also have the right, under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to
apply to the Information Commission for a decision as to whether your request for
information has been dealt with in accordance with the requirements of Part 1 of the
FOIA. The Commissioner will, however, normally require you to pursue an internal
appeal to the University prior to considering such an application. You can find further
information about the FOIA from the Information Commissioner at https://ico.org.uk/

Kind regards

Information Compliance and Quality Officer








